THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 5, 2023
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria é"‘?‘—d éjﬂfk_’-

SUBJECT: Reappointment to the Commission on Gang Prevention and
Intervention

I am reappointing Elizabeth Bustos, Sheryl Harris and Jamie Wilson to the
Commission on Gang Prevention and Intervention.

Ms. Bustos is a public health policy and community engagement executive
and currently serves as the Community Development Liaison for the County
of San Diego. She previously served as the Director of Community
Engagement for Be There San Diego, a coalition of patients, communities,
healthcare systems, and others working together to prevent heart attacks and
strokes in San Diego, and the Community Relations Director for San Ysidro
Health. She received a Bachelor of Arts in social work from San Diego State
University. She is being reappointed to a two-year term ending July 1, 2024,
in the Social Services Representative Seat.

Ms. Harris is a retired special education teacher who developed and
implemented individualized education plans for special education students,
addressed specific needs and abilities. She received her Bachelor of Arts in
Psychology from the University of Illinois, Chicago, and a Master of Education
in Special Education from the University of San Diego. She is being
reappointed to the District 2 Representative seat for a two-year term ending
July 1, 2025. I thank Councilmember Campbell for this nomination.

Ms. Wilson currently serves as a Community Organizer through SAY San
Diego and is a certified Gang Specialist through the National Gang
Enforcement. Additionally, she has functioned as a San Diego Gang Injunction
Researcher and Auditor, researching gang laws, policies, procedures, and
program outcomes. Ms. Wilson is a Lived Experience Expert, having navigated
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through the state’s first youth gang documentation challenge as the parent of
a child who was documented in the CalGang database. She is being
reappointed to a two-year term ending July 1, 2025, to the District 4
Representative Seat. I thank Council President pro Tem Montgomery Steppe
for this nomination.
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cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, Interim City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst



